


FEBRUARY 2003 1 

RECOMMENDED FORM FOR MOTIONS GRANTING 
OR DENYING REQUESTS FOR DIMENSIONAL VARIANCES 

 
 
MOVE TO GRANT THE VARIANCE REQUESTED: 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS:  The variance would: 
 

A. Not be contrary to public interest; and 
 

B. Does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a zoning 
district; and  

 
C. Does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 

zoning district; and 
 

D. Relates only to property described in the application for variance. 
 
II. SPECIAL FINDINGS: 
 
 A. The petitioner has any of the following practical difficulties: 
 

1. No reasonable use can be made of the property; or 
 

2. Public health, safety and welfare would be negatively affected; or 
 

3. Conforming is unnecessarily burdensome.  Variance is not 
excessive. 

 
AND 

 
B. These practical difficulties result from the following unusual characteristics 

of the property: 
 

1. (size – e.g.) 
 

2. (location – e.g.) 
 

3. (configuration – e.g.) 
 

ALTERNATIVE TO A AND B 
 

 C. The following significant natural features or resources would be destroyed: 
 
   1. 
 
   2. 
 
   3. 



FEBRUARY 2003 2 

*This is a two stage motion.  The first stage is to make all the findings under I.  If you 
cannot make all the findings under I, you must deny the variance and state why 
 
If all the preliminary findings are met under I, then you must make special findings under 
II.  This requires that the petitioner demonstrate A(1) or A(2) or A(3) and B.  If the 
purpose of the variance is to preserve natural features, only C applies under II.  
Therefore to grant a variance you need: 
 

I (A) (B) (C) (D) + II (A) (B) 
 

 Or 
 

I (A) (B) (C) (D) + II (C) 
 

MOVE TO DENY VARIANCE REQUESTED 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
 A. It would be contrary to public interest; or 
 

B. It would permit the establishment of a prohibited use as the principal use 
within a zoning district; or 

 
C. It causes an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity; or 
 
D. Relates to property not described in the application for the variance. 
 

(If any of the above, you must state the facts for the finding.) 
 

OR 
 

II. SPECIAL FINDINGS 
 
 A. The petitioner has not demonstrated any practical difficulty; or 
 

B. The petitioner’s problem or practical difficulties do not result from any 
unusual characteristics of the property because: 

 
 1. They are the result of the proposed use and not the property – e.g. 
 
 2. They are economic alone – e.g. 
 
 3.  
 

OR 
 

C. No significant natural features or resources are negatively affected. 
 
 



FEBRUARY 2003 3 

RECOMMENDED FORM FOR MOTIONS GRANTING OR 
DENYING REQUESTS TO EXPAND NONCONFORMING USES 

 
MOVE TO GRANT EXPANSION OF NONCONFORMING USE: 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS:  Expansion would 
 
 A. Not be contrary to public interest; and 
 

B. Does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or 
zoning district; and 

 
 C. Relates only to property described in the application for variance. 
 
II. SPECIAL FINDINGS: 
 

A. The petitioner has a hardship due to the following exceptional conditions 
applying to the property: 

 
1. Expansion is necessary to implement the spirit of the ordinance 

because . . . . (state facts). 
 

OR 
 
2. Expansion is necessary to insure public safety because . . . . (state 

facts). 
 

OR 
 

3. Expansion is necessary to accomplish substantial justice because . 
. . . 

 
AND 

 
B. Expansion is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial 

property rights possessed by the subject property because . . . . (state 
facts). 

 
III. CONDITIONS: 
 

Expansion is conditioned upon petitioner complying with all requirements of the 
City Code applicable to the subject use as if the use was in the proper zoning 
district. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



FEBRUARY 2003 4 

MOVE TO DENY EXPANSION OF A NONCONFORMING USE: 
 
 
I. PRELIMINARY FINDINGS: 
 
 A. It would be contrary to the public interest because . . . . (state facts) or 
 

B. It would cause an adverse effect to properties in the immediate vicinity 
because . . . . (state facts) or 

 
C. Relates to property not described in the application for expansion. 

 
OR 

 
 

II. SPECIAL FINDINGS: 
 
 A. The petitioner has not demonstrated a hardship; 
 

OR 
 

B. The petitioner’s problem or hardship does not result from exceptional 
conditions applying to the property because: 

 
 1. The problem is the result of the proposed use – e.g. 
 
 2. The problem is economic alone – e.g. 

 
OR 

 
C. Expansion is not necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of 

substantial property rights possessed by the subject property because:   
(state facts). 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 



ZONING ORDINANCE 43.73.00 EXPANSION OF NONCONFORMING USES OR 
STRUCTURES:  
 
The intent of the Zoning Ordinance is to permit legal nonconforming structures or uses to 
continue until they are removed but not to encourage their survival. However, where literal 
enforcement causes unnecessary hardship, the Board may permit the expansion of 
nonconforming uses or structures if it makes specific findings that expansion is necessary to 
implement the spirit of the Ordinance, to insure public safety or accomplish substantial justice.  
 
The Board may only grant the minimum variance necessary to relieve the hardship. A hardship 
justifying a variance under this section exists if:  
 
A. There are exceptional conditions applying to the property, and  
 
B. A variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights 
possessed by the subject property, and it is not detrimental to the preservation and enjoyment 
of substantial property rights possessed by other properties in the vicinity or Zoning District.  
 
The provisions of this Section do not apply, and the expansion of nonconforming uses is 
expressly prohibited if the uses on all abutting properties are within a use category different than 
that of the subject use. For the purpose of this Section, use categories are Residential/Special, 
Commercial, Office and Industrial.  
 

If the Board grants an expansion of a nonconforming use or structure, it shall require to the 
fullest reasonable extent that all requirements of the City Code applicable 



REVIEW AND APPROVAL STANDARDS SECTION 43.74.00 
TEMPORARY PARKING OF COMMERCIAL VEHICLES IN ONE- FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS  

 
The Board of Zoning Appeals shall have the authority to review and 
approve or deny applications for the Temporary Parking of Commercial 
Vehicles in One- Family Residential Districts.  
 
43.74.01 Temporary Parking of Commercial Vehicles in One-Family 
Residential Districts as set forth in the preceding Section shall be based 
upon meeting standard C and either A or B:  
 
A. Efforts by the applicant have determined that there are no reasonable or 
feasible alternative locations for the parking of the subject commercial 
vehicle.  
 
B. A garage or accessory building on the subject residential site cannot 
accommodate, or cannot reasonably be constructed or modified to 
accommodate, the subject commercial vehicle.  
 
C. The location available on the residential site for the outdoor parking of 
the subject commercial vehicle is adequate to provide for such parking in a 
manner which will not negatively impact adjacent residential properties, and 
will not negatively impact pedestrian and vehicular movement along the 
frontage street(s).  
 
43.74.02 The Board of Zoning Appeals may grant approval for Temporary 
Parking for a period not to exceed two (2) years. 

 



April 2010 
 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
by City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance. 
 

PROCEDURE 
 
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in on the sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or table (delay action) the request.  In order for the request to pass a 
minimum of four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the 
applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 



INTRODUCTIONS 

Chairman introduces staff and Board members.  Suggest starting with Recording 
Secretary and go counterclockwise. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 

 

David Lambert, Chair, and Michael Bartnik, Vice Chair 
Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney, William Fisher 

A. Allen Kneale, Thomas Strat 

   

March 15, 2011 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 15, 2011 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, HARRY KWON, 38921 DEQUINDRE – A variance from 

the requirement that the required obscuring wall along the west property line be 

constructed of common or face brick, or of poured or precast masonry or 

decorative block, in order to maintain the existing wood fence. 

 
SECTION:  39.10.03 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 E. BIG 
BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH – In order to 
construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) An 8 foot variance 
from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet from the west property 
line, 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that the proposed driveway be set 
back at least 50 feet from the west property line, and 3) a variance from the 
requirement that a landscaped berm be provided between the proposed driveway 
and the west property line.   
 
SECTION:  10.30.04 (B), (E), (F) 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 
LIVERNOIS – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 15 foot 
variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the proposed 
parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 

 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

1 
 

The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
February 15, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
A. Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Christopher Forsyth, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-007 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Bartnik 
 
MOVED, To approve the January 18, 2011 Regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Fisher, Kneale, Lambert 
Abstain: Strat 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
3. POSTPONED ITEMS 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CAMELIA SANDULACHE, 405 E. MAPLE – In order to 

enlarge the existing building proposed to be used as a dental office:  1) A 16 foot 
variance from the required 20 foot side yard (east yard) setback, 2) An 11 foot 
variance from the required 30 foot yard front yard (west yard) setback, and 3) A 10 
foot variance from the requirement that the proposed handicapped ramp be set back 
20 feet from the west property line. 
 
ORDINANCE SECTIONS:  1) and 2)  30.20.01,  3)  41.45.00 
 
Mr. Evans addressed the location and surrounding zoning.  He reviewed the actions 
taken to date by both the Planning Commission and Board of Appeals.  Mr. Evans 
individually addressed the three variances requested.  He stated the revised plan 
now lines up the proposed addition with the existing building, which results in a 14 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

2 
 

foot setback from the east property line, not the originally requested 16 foot setback.  
In response to a Board member question, Mr. Evans indicated it appears the width 
of the parcel on Maple Road is 60 feet, noting that the petitioner could confirm that. 
 
Mr. Bartnik said it appears that the request is for 50 feet worth of setbacks on a 60 
foot lot, given that the Zoning Ordinance requires a 20 foot setback on the east side 
as well as a 30 foot setback on the west side.   
 
Mr. Evans replied that appears to be a correct assessment. 
 
Mr. Clark asked if staff has met with or been in contact with the petitioner and the 
neighbor to the north who voiced opposition to the variance requests.   
 
Mr. Evans replied that he spoke on the telephone with both the applicant and the 
neighbor to the north.  He said there was no indication from either party whether an 
agreement has been reached. 
 
Paul Sugameli of Sugameli & Sugameli, P.L.C., 2833 Crooks Road, Troy, was 
present to represent the petitioner.  Mr. Sugameli stated there was email dialogue 
among the parties.  Mr. Sugameli addressed six conditions that the neighbor to the 
north, Dr. Robert Sklar, requested in a written communication dated December 22, 
2010.  He indicated that the applicant has accommodated four out of the six 
requests. 
 
Mr. Sugameli individually addressed the neighbor’s requests to which the applicant 
has agreed to accommodate: 
• The addition will be in line with the current structure on the eastern side. 
• The air conditioning units will be surrounded by shrubs. 
• There will be no other structures located in the east greenbelt area, including but 

not limited to garbage collection units and power transformers. 
• There shall be a trash enclosure located on the Western side of the building. 
 
Mr. Sugameli stated that lining up the proposed addition on the eastern side results 
in a net loss of actual building and an additional $10,000-plus cost to the applicant.  
He briefly addressed the proposed screening around the air conditioning units.  Mr. 
Sugameli said the applicant is offering these concessions as a means of good faith 
and compromise.   
 
Mr. Sugameli next addressed the neighbor’s requests to which the applicant is not in 
agreement with, nor wishes to accommodate: 
• The parking spaces need to be reduced one foot in length, adding two feet to the 

North greenbelt area.  With this added space, we would ask that tall shrubs or 
small shade trees be planted. 

• The total number of treatment rooms must be reduced to three.  With the 
additional space made available by eliminating one treatment room, a staff 
lounge or doctor’s private office should be incorporated.  There cannot be space 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

3 
 

made for a future fourth patient/treatment room.  We want an assurance that 
there will be no more than three treatment/patients rooms.   

 
Mr. Sugameli stated the proposed parking meets all Zoning Ordinance requirements.  
He referenced the Planning Consultant report dated January 17, 2011 which states 
that the applicant meets minimum parking requirements and has provided an extra 
parking space. 
 
Mr. Sugameli addressed the request to limit the number of treatment rooms to three.  
He said the number of treatment rooms has no relation to setbacks or dimensions 
and is not within the purview of the Board of Zoning Appeals review. 
 
Mr. Sugameli said that any use on that parcel as zoned would be before this Board 
for variances. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked if the requested elimination of the extra parking space would 
provide space for additional landscaping and/or greenbelt. 
 
Mr. Sugameli replied in the negative. 
 
Arthur Kalajian, project architect, of 1871 Austin Drive, Troy, was present.  Mr. 
Kalajian said that technically a 20’x19’ parking space could be eliminated and 
possibly one tree planted, but he believes that would not satisfy the intent of the 
neighbor to screen the parking lot.  Mr. Kalajian said discussion with the neighbor 
leads him to believe the neighbor would prefer an extra parking space to alleviate his 
concern of a shortage of parking.  Mr. Kalajian addressed the additional 10 inches of 
greenbelt he added to the plan with 14”-16” low landscaping. 
 
Mr. Kalajian said the revised site plan design has a tucked-in entrance that creates a 
more congested area and a smaller waiting area.  Mr. Kalajian noted that 
architecturally speaking he prefers the original plan.  He said the revised plan works 
and is more costly; it is compromised and more complex solution.  Mr. Kalajian said 
that everything possible and practical was done with the revised configuration. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked what changes, if any, were required to the wheelchair ramp with 
the new entrance. 
 
Mr. Kalajian replied the planter next to the ramp was reconfigured but not the ramp 
itself, and the entrance became more of a diagonal configuration rather than a 
straight configuration.  He confirmed that the wheelchair ramp is in the same location 
and has the same dimensions and slope as originally planned.  Mr. Kalajian 
confirmed the width of the property along Maple Road is 60 feet. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

4 
 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Richard Taubman of 32255 Northwestern Highway, Farmington Hills, was present 
on behalf of Dr. Robert Sklar, the neighbor to the north at 415 E. Maple.  Mr. 
Taubman said a request for a dimensional non-use variance is available to relieve 
property owners of the burden of practical difficulties caused by the property itself 
and not by how the property owners propose to use the property.  Mr. Taubman said 
the subject property is a flat rectangle, and there is nothing unusual about the shape 
or elevation that creates a practical difficulty.  He stated it is a self-created problem 
because the applicant is attempting to shoehorn a development on a parcel not big 
enough for the proposed use. 
 
Mr. Taubman disagreed with the applicant’s claim that a variance or variances would 
be required for any use on the site.  He said appropriate uses for the property would 
be a therapist, certified public accountant or any office that could simply house a 
computer and desk. 
 
Mr. Taubman said granting of the variances requested would allow the expansion of 
a nonconforming structure, when nonconforming structures are intended to be 
extinguished with time.  Mr. Taubman apprised the Board that his client purchased 
and invested in the difficult t-shaped lot for the development of his practice with the 
belief that he could rely on the Zoning Ordinance being fairly and evenly applied to 
all property owners. 
 
Mr. Taubman shared that one of the suggestions the applicant approached his client 
with was to place the shrubbery and trees on his client’s property.  Mr. Taubman 
said this highlights the situation that the applicant does not have the space to buffer 
on their property and would like to use his client’s property to solve their problems.  
Mr. Taubman urged the Board to deny the variance application, or to limit any 
variance the Board might be inclined to grant. 
 
Mr. Kneale asked Mr. Taubman to expand upon his statement that granting a 
variance would be an expansion of the nonconforming structure. 
 
Mr. Taubman said the existing structure is dimensionally nonconforming and a new 
structure could not be constructed as it is now because of its proximity to Maple 
Road.  The variances, if granted, would expand the nonconforming structure. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked if the application before the Board is for a variance or an 
expansion of a nonconforming use. 
 
Mr. Forsyth replied that the Board should apply  both the variance standards and the 
expansion to nonconforming standards.  Mr. Forsyth asked that the record fairly 
reflect that the use is not a nonconforming use.  He stated the use complies with the 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

5 
 

Zoning Ordinance, and the existing structure as built does not meet the setback 
requirements.   
 
Chair Lambert noted that the Board is in receipt of one communication from the 
neighbor at 1923 Kirkton in support of the application. 
 
Mr. Strat said it appears that construction of a new office building on the subject 
parcel would be highly improbable given the property dimensions and configuration 
of the subject parcel.  He indicated he would vote in favor of the variances based on 
the fact that the property configuration presents a hardship and development is 
needed in the City. 
 
Mr. Courtney said the proposed use appears to be excessive for the parcel size.  He 
said a smaller office along the lines of accounting and insurance would be more 
appropriate.  Mr. Courtney does not agree that another use could not go on the 
parcel without the requirement of any variances. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-008 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
MOVED, To amend the prior motion (Resolution # BZA 2010-12-057) to grant the 
requested variances and to the extent that it is calling for an expansion of a 
nonconforming structure, to grant the petition. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• That the expansion or variances, as the case may be, are not contrary to the 

public interest. 
• That the variances or expansion do not permit the establishment of a prohibited 

use within the zoning district. 
• That the expansion does not cause, or the variances do not cause, an adverse 

effect to properties in the immediate vicinity or within that zoning district. 
• That the petition relates only to this piece of property described.   
 
Special Findings: 
• That the expansion is necessary to implement the spirit of the ordinance or to 

accomplish substantial justice, including on the grounds that conforming is 
unnecessarily burdensome. 

• That the variances that have been requested are not excessive especially the 
ones that have been amended and are before us today. 

• That the practical difficulties result from the unusual characteristics of the 
property including the size, the location and the configuration.  The 60’x122’ 
corner lot of the standard rectangular configuration is difficult or impossible for 
the petitioner to make a reasonable use of the premises with regard to this 
structure or another structure and be in full compliance of the ordinance.   

• That this motion is inclusive of the drawings and presentations made this 
evening. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

6 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Discussion on the original motion (Resolution # BZA 2010-12-057), as amended. 
 
Chair Lambert thanked the applicant for the efforts made to accommodate the 
neighbors to the east and north.  He indicated he would vote favorably on the 
motion.   
 
Mr. Courtney stated the proposed use is excessive for the size of the parcel.  He 
indicated he would vote against the motion.   
 
Vote on the original motion as amended. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Clark, Fisher, Kneale, Lambert, Strat 
No: Courtney 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN IVANOVIC CONSTRUCTION, 5188 SERENA – In 
order to enlarge the attached garage, a 5 foot variance to the required 40 foot front 
yard setback. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.01 
 
Mr. Evans addressed the location, surrounding zoning and requested front yard 
setback variance.  He indicated the applicant’s intent is to keep the existing 
matching elevation. 
 
Dan Ivanovic of Ivanovic Construction Inc., 54245 Queensborough Drive, Shelby 
Township, was present to represent the property owner.  Mr. Ivanovic said his client, 
Dr. Evan Black, conducts training for ophthalmic surgical procedures.  The doctor 
offers his home to guests who are in town for the training and would like a garage 
big enough to accommodate the additional vehicles during those stays.  Mr. Ivanovic 
said he spoke with surrounding neighbors and there appears to be no objections to 
the proposed garage.  Mr. Ivanovic said the garage expansion would not change the 
look of the house elevation; the only difference would be that the garage is 7 feet 
longer on the street side.   
 
Dr. Evan Black of 5188 Serena Drive, Troy, was present.  Dr. Black, an ophthalmic 
plastic and reconstructive surgeon, said there is usually only one guest at a time, 
and the visits are infrequent.  He said it is an offer of goodwill on his part and sister 
hospitals to accommodate the guests attending the surgical training.  Dr. Black said 
a guest could stay anywhere from one to two weeks.  Dr. Black said parking of 
vehicles is especially difficult during the winter months with the clearing of snow.  He 
would like a garage big enough to accommodate guest vehicles as well as use the 
space efficiently for typical garage items. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

7 
 

Mr. Bartnik asked for dimensions of the existing driveway and the number of cars 
that can park in the driveway without obstructing access to the garage. 
 
Dr. Black replied that three to four cars can easily park in the circular driveway.  He 
distributed photographs to the Board members. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted there is no correspondence on 
file from neighbors. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-009 
Moved by Bartnik 
Seconded by Courtney 
 
MOVED, To approve this variance. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• That the variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• That the variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
• That the variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the 

immediate vicinity. 
• That the variance relates only to the petitioner’s property.   
 
Special Findings: 
• The petitioner has the following practical difficulties that flows with the 

configuration of this house, in particular with regard to the shape of the lot, the 
location of the driveway and the turn into the garage. 

• Conforming is unnecessarily burdensome.  Variance is not excessive. 
• That the practical difficulties result from the size, location and configuration. 
 
Yes: Bartnik, Clark, Courtney, Fisher, Lambert, Strat 
No: Kneale 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, LOUIS PAULL, 1396 COUNTRY – In order to construct an 

uncovered patio structure, an 8 foot variance from the required 30 foot setback 
adjacent to Pine Way Road. 
 
SECTIONS:  30.10.02 and 41.45.00 
 
Mr. Evans addressed the location, surrounding zoning and requested setback 
variance.   



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

8 
 

The petitioner, Louis Paull of 1396 Country, Troy, was present.  Mr. Paull addressed 
the proposed deck with alternative locations and sizes.  He indicated that a deck 
with zero encroachments would basically be unusable.  He said placing the deck at 
the rear of the house would necessitate the removing existing trees, redirecting 
sprinkler valves, and relocating the air conditioner, downspouts and gutters.  Mr. 
Paull addressed several deck options, elevations and photographs. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked if the photograph displaying the deck with orange tape is the same 
deck configuration that he viewed during his site visit. 
 
Mr. Paull replied in the affirmative.  Mr. Paull confirmed the drawing labeled A02a is 
the deck displayed in the photograph with orange tape, and the deck most 
reasonably situated, usable and aesthetically pleasing.  Mr. Paull said he thoroughly 
researched possible variations. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked Mr. Paull how much usable area would remain if the distance 
was taken off between the two stakes. 
 
Mr. Paull replied that would cut down the usable area quite a bit.  He said from the 
original plan, he reduced the size of the encroachment area about 45% and reduced 
the internal dimensions of the patio by 32%. 
 
Mr. Courtney said he thinks the applicant could reduce the size more, but most likely 
could not reduce it enough to avoid seeking a variance. 
 
Mr. Paull said his research proved constructing a deck with zero encroachments 
impractical.  He confirmed situating the deck in the rear would involve removing 
existing trees, redirecting sprinkler valves, and relocating the air conditioner, 
downspouts and gutters. 
 
Mr. Strat said it appears to him that from the functionality of the applicant’s home, 
the most logical location is at the side of house near the nook sliding door.  Mr. Strat 
said it appears not to be practical for the applicant to situate the deck in the rear, not 
to mention incurred costs.  He said it appears the applicant has no other options with 
respect to the deck location. 
 
Mr. Paull agreed that from a functionality standpoint, the side yard is the only logical 
location. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  Chair Lambert noted one correspondence is on file 
from the homeowners association giving approval to construct a deck. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

9 
 

Resolution # BZA 2011-02-010 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Fisher 
 
MOVED, To approve this variance. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• That the variance is not contrary to public interest. 
• That the variance does not permit the establishment of a prohibited use within a 

zoning district. 
• That the variance does not cause an adverse effect to properties in the 

immediate vicinity or zoning district. 
• That the variance relates only to property described in the application for 

variance. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. TEMPORARY PARKING REQUEST, LARY LLEWELLYN, 475 E. LOVELL – A 

request to allow the temporary outdoor parking of a commercial vehicle in a one 
family residential district. 
 
SECTION:  43.74.00 
 
Mr. Evans addressed the location and surrounding zoning.  He said the one-year 
renewal granted in 2010 expired and the applicant is seeking a two-year renewal.  
Mr. Evans said the City has received no complaints to date on this matter.   
 
The petitioner, Lary Llewellyn of 475 E. Lovell, Troy, was present.  Mr. Llewellyn said 
the circumstances are the same as they were when the City granted the temporary 
outdoor parking in 2010.  He indicated his employer, Comcast, requires employees 
who are on call to keep the company vehicle within easy access for dispatch.  Mr. 
Llewellyn said he is on call once a month for seven days.  He is also classified as a 
home garage technician and in that capacity, he must be available for dispatch 24/7, 
365 days a year to service Oakland or Macomb Counties. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn addressed the cost estimate to expand the existing garage to 
accommodate a third vehicle.  He indicated the estimate is approximately $20,000, 
and further explained the garage would be oversized because of the required 
clearance to accommodate the vehicle. 
 
Mr. Courtney expressed that an oversized garage might be more of an eyesore than 
a well-hidden truck on the premises. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

10 
 

Mr. Clark stated it appears that existing mature landscaping obscures the truck from 
view of most passers-by.  Mr. Clark asked the size of the applicant’s lot. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn replied that his lot is almost one acre in size. 
 
Mr. Kneale asked if the applicant has a vehicle on the premises only when he is on 
call. 
 
Mr. Llewellyn replied in the negative.  He said the only time there is no commercial 
vehicle on the premises is when he is on vacation.  Mr. Llewellyn explained that he 
is required to be on call 7 days out of each month; and further, in the capacity of a 
home garage technician, he is on call 24/7, 365 days. 
 
Mr. Forsyth reminded the Board the matter before them is a temporary parking 
request for a commercial vehicle, and to apply standards in Section 43.74.00 to 
reach their determination. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Dean Cox of 425 E. Lovell, Troy, was present to speak in favor of the request.  Mr. 
Cox said he also submitted a written communication stating he had no objections to 
the request.  Mr. Cox said the truck is barely visible to adjacent homeowners and 
causes no problems to the neighborhood. 
 
Chair Lambert stated there are two communications on file from neighbors indicating 
they have no objections to the request. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-011 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
MOVED, To approve the request for two years. 
 
• The applicant meets Standards B and C of Section 43.74.01. 

o Standard C – The commercial vehicle does not negatively impact adjacent 
residential properties; nor does it negatively impact pedestrian and vehicular 
movement. 

o Standard B – A garage addition would be unsightly because of the necessity 
to make the clearance higher. 

 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Bartnik stated it is evident the petitioner keeps a very well maintained home and 
configures the commercial vehicle to be nearly invisible to adjacent homeowners 
and passers-by.  Mr. Bartnik said it is his opinion that the employer should be in front 
of the Board with commercial vehicle requests.  He said it appears that Comcast 
requires their employees and independent contractors to keep commercial vehicles 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

11 
 

at their residences and, in doing so, imposes the violation of local zoning ordinances 
upon their employees and independent contractors. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN SIMIONESCU, 691 OTTAWA – In order to continue 
the presence of previously constructed accessory buildings, 1) a 1255 square foot 
variance to the requirement that the combined ground floor area of all detached 
accessory buildings not exceed 450 square feet plus 2% of the total lot area, 2) a 1.5 
foot variance to the requirement that a detached accessory building be at least 6 feet 
from a side lot line, and 3) approval to use some of the buildings as barns. 
 
SECTIONS:  40.56.03 (C), (D), (F) 
 
Mr. Evans addressed the location, surrounding zoning and requested variances.  Mr. 
Evans gave a brief history of the property and identified that there are six detached 
accessory buildings, of which the City currently has construction permits for the 
second garage and barn.  He said the remaining detached structures are a small 
manure cover, an element shelter, and several coops for fowl and other types of 
animals.   
 
Mr. Evans explained the two formulas in the same Section of the Zoning Ordinance 
that regulate the aggregate total amount of square footage for detached accessory 
buildings.  He noted that the Public Hearing notice advertised that the combined 
floor area of all detached accessory buildings shall not exceed 450 square feet, plus 
2% of total lot area, requiring a 1,255 square foot variance.  Mr. Evans stated the 
second formula allows the applicant 2,336 square feet of accessory floor area, 
requiring a 1,146 square foot variance.  He said the calculations differ somewhat 
from previously approved variances because the barn under consideration at the 
time was actually constructed a little bit smaller. 
 
Mr. Evans briefly addressed the 1.5 foot setback variance required for the existing 
chicken coop and the applicant’s request to keep the existing barns. 
 
Brian Carrier, attorney, of 45670 Village Blvd., Shelby Township, was present to 
represent the property owner.  Mr. Carrier addressed the previously granted 
variance for the construction of the barn.  He noted that since that approval, there 
have been no additional buildings constructed.  He stated further that there is a 
reduction in the square footage of accessory floor area because the goat shelter is 
removed and the barn was constructed smaller than originally approved. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

12 
 

Mr. Carrier said the property owner is in front of the Board this evening to allow a 
variance for the detached accessory buildings that have already been in existence; 
i.e., element shelter, chicken coop, pigeon coop, additional coop and manure cover.  
He noted that the property owner has already obtained permits and variances for the 
house, the garages and the barn.   
 
Mr. Carrier cited the square footage of the following detached accessory buildings: 
• element shelter, 370 square feet 
• chicken coop, 120 square feet 
• pigeon coop, 28 square feet 
• coop, 20 square feet 
• manure cover, 64 square feet 
 
He indicated that a 542 square foot variance is requested this evening; 602 square 
feet, less the 60 square feet for the barn that was constructed smaller than originally 
planned. 
 
Mr. Carrier referenced a petition signed by surrounding property owners stating they 
have no objections and are in agreement with the requested variances.  He said the 
only objection to the requests is the neighbor residing at 761 Ottawa.  Mr. Carrier 
stated the detached accessory buildings are not visible to the adjacent homeowners.  
He referenced a photograph of the element shelter and briefly addressed its 
purpose.  The shelter would provide dry ground for the animals during inclement 
weather and cleaning of stalls. 
 
Chair Lambert asked the applicant if he had contact with the neighbor to the west. 
 
The property owner, Dan Simionescu, was present and said the neighbor to the west 
is elderly, never comes out of her home and he did not want to trouble her. 
 
Mr. Courtney asked the applicant if he would have any objection to a Resolution that 
covers all the detached accessory buildings. 
 
Mr. Carrier replied that would be his preference.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak.  
 
Chair Lambert acknowledged receipt of a petition signed by approximately fifteen 
neighbors in favor of the request, and one written objection from a neighbor.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Evans advised the Board the Planning Department became aware of the matter 
as a result of a resident bringing the matter to the attention of City Council at one of 
their Regular meetings.  Mr. Evans said research found no minutes or plans on 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

13 
 

record that grant approval of all the existing detached accessory buildings on this 
property.  He indicated if the applicant is successful this evening, it would validate all 
the structures on site. 
 
Mr. Bartnik asked that the record reflect he visited the subject property today and 
spoke with the petitioner, at which time the property owner stated the buildings were 
present as of 2001.  Mr. Bartnik said the structures appear to be long standing 
structures and the property can support the structures.  He sees no problem with the 
existing state of affairs and is in favor of granting the petition. 
 
Mr. Kneale suggested to view aerial photography to see what structures existed.   
 
Mr. Evans displayed 1990 and 2002 aerial photographs.  It was difficult to determine 
from the aerial photography which structures existed at that time.   
 
Mr. Strat said he likes the existing environment and is in favor of the request.  He 
addressed legislation of every parcel in the City. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-012 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Clark 
 
MOVED, To approve this variance, as written. 
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• That the property is large enough to support all the buildings. 
• The variance does not have an adverse effect to surrounding properties. 
• That the variance is not contrary to public interest. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JEFF GLASER, OUR CREDIT UNION, 6693 ROCHESTER 
– A variance from the requirement that a 6 foot high obscuring wall be provided to 
the residentially zoned properties north and west of the subject location. 
 
SECTION:  39.10.01 
 
Mr. Evans addressed the location, surrounding zoning, history of the property and 
the applicant’s request for a permanent variance. 
 
Chair Lambert referenced an email communication from a neighbor residing at 947 
Hannah, requesting pine trees to obscure vehicular headlights of bank customers 
during evening hours. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

14 
 

It was noted that 947 Hannah is south of the credit union.  Mr. Evans stated there is 
no requirement to provide a screen wall to the south because of the street 
separation between the properties. 
 
Mr. Kneale acknowledged a past business relationship with the applicant.  He said 
he has not seen the applicant for years and is comfortable hearing and acting on the 
agenda item. 
 
The Board members agreed there was no reason for Mr. Kneale to recuse himself.   
 
Jeff Glaser from Our Credit Union, 6693 Rochester Road, Troy, was present.  Mr. 
Glaser briefly addressed the working relationship with the Planning Commission and 
the Board of Zoning Appeals with respect to providing a landscaped buffer for 
residential.  Mr. Glaser said they want to be a good neighbor.  He addressed various 
lighting of the building and premises, hours of operation, existing landscape and 
vegetation.  He believes building a wall to the north and west would take away from 
the beauty of the area.  Mr. Glaser addressed the existing vegetation with the 
changes of seasons. 
 
Mr. Glaser addressed the communication from the resident at 947 Hannah.  He 
indicated that he personally has driven around the drive-through area during evening 
hours and does not see how headlights could possibly reach residents on Hannah.  
Mr. Glaser indicated the resident on Hannah approached the construction supervisor 
during the construction phase with similar concerns.  The credit union offered to 
plant trees on his property and/or along the lot line.  Mr. Glaser said he assumed 
everything was resolved but the resident did not respond to that offer. 
 
Doug Clark, project developer, from The Case Group, 28175 Haggerty, Novi, was 
present.  Mr. Clark addressed the buffer to the west in relation to the building angle 
and drive-through.  He noted the buffer is over six lots wide and vegetation is not yet 
at full maturity.  Mr. Clark addressed the various stages of vegetation with the 
seasons. 
 
Mr. Glaser stated the credit union has been in operation since December 6, 2010. 
 
Mr. Courtney suggested consideration of a permanent variance would be more 
appropriate after the credit union has been in operation for three years. 
 
Mr. Forsyth requested a time to research the Zoning Ordinance with respect to the 
number of years of operation. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Marc Himelstein of 754 Sandalwood Drive, Troy, was present to represent the 
Sandalwood Condominium Association.  Mr. Himelstein asked for consideration to 
construct a six-foot wall as a buffer to the north for at least three years while the 
business develops.  He addressed concerns of Sandalwood homeowners with 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

15 
 

respect to noise and safety.  Mr. Himelstein said the homeowners have no 
objections to waiving the wall to the west. 
 
Mr. Courtney informed Mr. Himelstein that the Board would not require the applicant 
to put up a wall on the pretense of taking it down three years later.  He asked if the 
noise might be coming from Rochester Road instead, and indicated a wall is not a 
good deterrent for noise. 
 
Mr. Himelstein said the noise complaints are from those residents living in the front 
of the building, and they fully understand that a wall is not a perfect solution but at 
least it would provide another barrier for safety. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Location of condominium units in relation to credit union. 
• Detention pond in relation to credit union and condominiums. 
• Discussion/communication between condominium association and credit union. 
• Safety of children; near Rochester Road, detention pond, credit union parking lot. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Mr. Forsyth said it is at the Board’s discretion to waive the wall.  He cited Section 
39.10.04 uses the word “may”; the wall could be permanent or more of a temporary 
nature as proposed by Mr. Courtney. 
 
Mr. Courtney said the section refers to “after a three year period”, and in this 
instance the variance has been granted for three years even though the variance 
was granted under different ownership.   
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02- 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
MOVED, To grant the variance for one year, to allow more time to determine 
whether a wall should be constructed.   
 
Preliminary Findings: 
• The conditions remain the same.  
• Allow sufficient time for residents to the north to determine whether a wall is 

necessary or not. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Bartnik expressed concern for residents to the north.  He said the building looks 
completely different from when it was originally reviewed.  
 
Mr. Courtney agreed the building is different from what was originally reviewed. 
 
Mr. Clark said he agrees with a one year renewal.  He addressed the concerns of 
the residents to the north, 24-hour ATM window, vehicular headlights and litter.  Mr. 
Clark suggested in the future that the condominium association forward a formal 
resolution to the Board stating their concerns. 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

16 
 

Mr. Evans suggested postponing the item to a date certain as an alternative solution 
to granting a variance for one year.  
 
A short discussion followed. 
 
Mr. Courtney said he would like to withdraw the west wall from the Resolution on the 
floor.  His intent is to offer a following Resolution to grant a permanent variance for 
the required wall on the west.   
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02- 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
MOVED, To grant a variance for one year for the required wall to the north. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Glaser addressed potential for litter on the property.  He said the credit union 
produces as little paper as possible for security and cost reasons.  Mr. Glaser 
addressed the wall to the north in relation to the elevation of the condominium units, 
noise, safety and traffic.   
 
Chair Lambert asked if the applicant would prefer to postpone the item to allow time 
to address the condominium association concerns. 
 
Mr. Glaser said he is amenable to the wishes of the Board.  He said he is not sure 
anything short of a wall would be satisfactory to the residents. 
 
Mr. Himelstein offered an invitation to the applicant to attend their annual board 
meeting held in the summer. 
 
There was a brief discussion on granting a six month variance or postponing the 
item for six months. 
 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-013 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
MOVED, To postpone action on the required wall to the north to the August 16, 2011 
Regular meeting. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Mr. Evans announced with a postponement that notification to the public is not 
required.  
 
Chair Lambert stated the motion to postpone takes precedence over the other 
motions on the floor. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

17 
 

 
Resolution # BZA 2011-02-014 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Fisher 
 
MOVED, To grant a permanent variance on the west wall. 
 
Yes: All present (7) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Mr. Kneale asked if it is appropriate to address the communication received from the 
neighbor to the south. 
 
Mr. Forsyth said it would not be proper to address the communication, the reason 
being that the variance before the Board this evening dealt strictly with the north and 
west sides of the property. 
 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mr. Evans announced that a Public Hearing is scheduled on the March 8, 2011 
Planning Commission Regular meeting for the newly drafted Zoning Ordinance. 
 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
Chair Lambert welcomed Mr. Strat to the Board. 
 
Mr. Bartnik encouraged members to take an active interest in the newly drafted Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals meeting adjourned at 9:57 p.m. 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
David Lambert, Chair 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 15, 2011 

18 
 

 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2011\Draft\02-15-11 BZA Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, HARRY KWON, 38921 DEQUINDRE – A variance 
from the requirement that the required obscuring wall along the west 
property line be constructed of common or face brick, or of poured or 
precast masonry or decorative block, in order to maintain the existing wood 
fence. 
 
SECTION:  39.10.03 

 





























BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                        JANUARY 15, 2008 

2 
 

ITEM #2 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE RENEWAL REQUESTS CARRIED 
 
ITEM #3 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  HARRY & SUNNIE KWON, 38921 
DEQUINDRE, for relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry 
screen wall required by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line 
where the property borders residential property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting renewal of a variance granted 
by this Board to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall  
for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property borders residential 
zoned property.  This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of January  
2005 and was granted a three-year renewal.  Conditions remain the same and we have 
no complaints or objections on file. 
 
MOVED, to grant Harry & Sunnie Kwon, 38921 Dequindre, a three-year renewal of relief 
to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall as required by 
Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property 
borders residential property. 
 

• Conditions remain the same. 
• There are no complaints or objections on file. 

 
ITEM #4 – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  FRANCO MANCINI, 6693 ROCHESTER ROAD 
(PROPOSED ADDRESS), for relief of the Ordinance to construct a new one-story office 
building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without a screen wall as required by 
Section 39.10.01.   
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Ordinance to construct 
a new one-story building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without a screen wall 
as required by Section 39.10.01.  This item last appeared before this Board at the 
meeting of January 16, 2007 and was granted approval for one year.  This building has 
not been constructed at this time therefore an approval for one additional year is 
suggested. 
 
MOVED, to grant Franco Mancini, 6693 Rochester Road a one-year renewal of relief to 
construct a new one-story office building adjacent to Residential Zoned property without 
a screen wall as required by Section 39.10.01. 
 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to determine if a screen 
wall would be more effective. 

• One-year time frame will give the Board the opportunity to see the final 
construction of the building. 

• One-year time frame will give residents in the area the chance to determine if the 
natural vegetation will provide enough screening. 

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           JANUARY 18, 2005 

 7 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 

• This site plan addresses both the safety concerns and integrity of this corner. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE VARIANCES CARRIED 
 
ITEM #7 – INTERPRETATION REQUESTED.  JOHN PITRONE, OF THE HAYMAN 
COMPANY, 5700 CROOKS, SUITE 219, for an interpretation that the proposed use of 
an office space is permitted in the R-C Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that he had received a written request from Honigman Miller 
Schwartz & Cohn LLP, representing Mr. Pitrone asking that this request be withdrawn. 
 
Motion by Courtney  
Supported by Gies 
 
MOVED, to accept the request for withdrawal of Honigman Miller Schwartz & Cohn LLP, 
representing Mr. Pitrone of the Hayman Company, 5700 Crooks, Suite 219, for an 
interpretation that a proposed use of an office space is permitted in the R-C Zoning 
District. 
 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO ACCEPT WITHDRAWAL REQUEST CARRIED 
 
ITEM #8 (ITEM #2) – RENEWAL REQUESTED.  HARRY & SUNNIE KWON, 38921 
DEQUINDRE, for relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry 
screen wall required by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line 
where the property borders residential property. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioners are requesting renewal of a variance granted 
by this Board to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall 
for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property borders residential 
zoned property.  This item last appeared before this Board at the meeting of January 
2004 and was granted a one-year variance to allow the Board to study both the 
appearance and need for maintenance of the fence installed.  Conditions remain the 
same and we have no complaints or objections on file. 
 
Mr. Kwon was present and stated that he had nothing to add. 
 
Motion by Courtney 
Supported by Fejes 
 
 

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                           JANUARY 18, 2005 

 8 

 
ITEM #8 (ITEM #2) – con’t. 
 
MOVED, to grant Harry & Sunnie Kwon, 38921 Dequindre, a three (3) year renewal of 
relief to maintain a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall required 
by Section 39.10.01 for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property 
borders residential property. 
 

• To allow enough time for the adjacent subdivision to be constructed. 
• To make sure that maintenance is kept up on this fence. 

 
Yeas:  All – 7 
 
MOTION TO GRANT RENEWAL FOR A PERIOD OF THREE (3) YEARS CARRIED 
 
Mr. Hutson asked if this variance could be made a permanent variance because of the 
fact that this property is on an easement and Sun Oil will not allow any type of 
permanent structure to be put in this location.  Mr. Stimac explained that Section 
43.76.00 of the Ordinance requires that a variance on a screen wall be established for a 
period of three (3) years first, and after the initial three (3) years it could then be 
changed to a permanent variance.  Mr. Stimac also said that one of the reasons for the 
three-year limit is to make sure that the petitioner is maintaining this screen wall.   
 
Mr. Hutson then asked what would happen if this fence were not maintained.  Mr. 
Stimac said it would then be in violation of the Zoning Ordinance and ultimately the 
Courts would require maintenance of this fence.  Mr. Stimac further explained that the 
Building Inspection Department is responsible to make sure that these fences and/or 
walls are maintained. 
 
Mr. Kwon said that part of their business is to provide customer satisfaction and they 
would maintain this wall.   
 
Mr. Strat said that there are no reassurances that some time in the future this property 
would be sold and Mr. Kwon would not own it any longer.   
 
The Board of Zoning Appeals adjourned at 8:28 P.M. 
 
 
              
      Matthew Kovacs – Chairman 
 
 
 
              
      Pamela Pasternak – Recording Secretary 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                         JANUARY 20, 2004 

 5 

ITEM #6 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO DENY REQUEST CARRIED 
 
ITEM #7 – VARIANCE REQUESTED.  HARRY & SUNNIE KWON, 38921 
DEQUINDRE, for relief to install a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry 
screen wall for a 35’ long portion of the west property line where the property borders 
residential zoned property.  The 6’ high screen wall is required by Section 39.10.01 of 
the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief to install a 6’ high wood 
fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall for a 35’ long portion of the west property 
line where the property borders residential zoned property.  This portion of the site has 
an underground pipeline easement.  The 6’ high screen wall is required by Section 
39.10.01 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
This item was heard before this Board at the meeting of September 17, 2003 and was 
denied based on a determination of the City Attorney’s office that the “right of way” 
agreement did not prohibit the construction of a structure on this easement.  On 
December 16, 2003 the Board voted to reconsider this item based upon some new 
easement documents that were found.  At the December 16, 2003 meeting action on 
this item was postponed to allow for the publication of a new Public Hearing based on 
the vote to reconsider.  New hearing notices have been sent out regarding the request. 
 
Mr. Kwon was present and stated that he is willing to comply with the Zoning 
requirements and will abide by the decision of this Board.  Mr. Kwon also said that he 
would have put up the wall; however, Sun Oil would not allow the construction of a 
permanent structure in the easement.  Sun Oil has agreed to allow Mr. Kwon to put up a 
6’ high fence as long as this section could be removed if they had to have access to the 
pipeline. 
 
Mr. Hutson asked Mr. Kwon about the construction of the fence.  Mr. Kwon informed Mr. 
Hutson that originally they wished to put up a landscaped berm, but Sunoco would not 
allow a berm in the easement. 
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Michael Sucharski attorney for the development company of the land behind this 
property was present.  Mr. Sucharski stated that they object to this variance due to the 
fact that the developer does not feel a wood fence in the middle of the masonry wall 
would be aesthetically pleasing and also expressed concern over the maintenance of 
the wood fence.  Mr. Sucharski stated that a brick wall would be on either side of the 
wood fence, and feels that the future owner of the lot backing up to this property would 
object to the looks of this fence.  Mr. Sucharski also suggested that perhaps footings 
could be put in on either side of the pipeline and then perhaps the brick wall could be 
put in supported by some type of beam.   

evanspm
Highlight



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                         JANUARY 20, 2004 

 6 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked for clarification regarding what Mr. Sucharski is looking for regarding 
aesthetics.  Mr. Sucharski said that they would like to see one look on this property 
rather than two different types of fencing.   Mr. Sucharski was concerned because they  
would have approximately four (4) lots, which would back up to this wall and he felt that 
it would not be aesthetically pleasing. 
 
Mr. Maxwell asked if this Board could recommend a landscaped berm along the entire 
property.  Mr. Stimac indicated that although he was not involved in the original 
negotiations with Sun Oil, he thought that a landscaped berm was one of the options 
investigated that Sun Oil would not allow on this easement. 
 
Mr. Kwon said that Sun Oil would not allow a berm in this easement because Sun Oil 
perceives this as a permanent structure.  Mr. Kwon further stated that the wooden fence 
was agreeable to Sun Oil, and would be able to be removed if Sun Oil needed to get to 
this pipeline.  Mr. Kwon also said that they were going to attempt to make this wooden 
fence match the masonry wall as much as possible, and stated that this was the final 
resolution agreed upon between Sun Oil and himself.  Mr. Maxwell stated that he would 
like to see some visual conformity along this wall.  Mr. Kwon said that they would make 
this fence look good on both sides and would try to make it look as much like the brick 
wall as possible.   
 
Mr. Kovacs said that he understood from Mr. Kwon’s comments that the wooden fence 
would look very much like the masonry wall.  Mr. Sucharski stated that he did not 
understand why the brick wall could not be put in, as the pipeline runs under the streets, 
and was also worried about the maintenance issue of the wood fence.  Mr. Kwon stated 
that there is nothing he can do, as Sun Oil dictates the requirements for this easement.  
Mr. Kovacs pointed out that the City has determined that Sun Oil has the right to limit 
what may be placed on this easement.  Mr. Maxwell stated that if this variance was 
granted, it would be on a renewable basis and any concerns regarding the appearance 
and/or maintenance of this fence would be addressed before it was renewed a second 
time.  
 
Mr. Stimac pointed out that many of the streets in the area pre-existed the easement , 
and there are certain regulations that the City must comply with regarding regulations of 
easement rights.  Mr. Stimac also stated that there are different requirements for public 
improvements compared to private property rights.  
 
No one else wished to be heard and the Public Hearing was closed. 
 
There are no written approvals on file.  There is one (1) written objection on file. 
 
Mr. Stimac further stated that Mr. Kwon is proposing a wood fence, and he has not seen 
a wood fence that would exactly match a concrete wall.  He indicated that although it 
could be stained to come close to the look of the masonry wall, in his opinion you would  



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                         JANUARY 20, 2004 

 7 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
be able to tell them apart.  Mr. Stimac also said that he did not want the Board to think 
that this fence would look exactly like the brick wall. 
 
Mr. Maxwell asked if there was any way to build a brick type structure to match the rest 
of the wall.  Mr. Stimac said that it would be possible; however, he has not seen 
anything indicating that Sunoco would allow this type of structure.   Mr. Maxwell then  
said that it may be possible for this Board to grant a variance, which would not require 
any type of wall or screening.  Mr. Stimac confirmed that this Board could stipulate that  
nothing would be required.  Mr. Maxwell stated that he would be in favor of either just 
landscaping or absolutely nothing in this easement.  Mr. Hutson questioned Mr. Maxwell 
regarding his statement, and Mr. Maxwell clarified that he did not mean for Mr. Kwon to 
put in landscaping but that the future residents would put in the landscaping on their 
side of the property and if a screening wall was not required, at least it would be 
aesthetically pleasing. 
 
Mr. Kwon expressed concern about not having anything to separate this property from 
the residential property.  Mr. Kwon felt that the screen wall would protect the residents 
and was concerned about the liability involved if this property was not separated from 
the residential property. 
 
Mr. Hutson asked what would be required to grant a variance.  Mr. Stimac informed the 
Board that Section 39.10.04 of the Ordinance allows the Board of Zoning Appeals to ” 
… waive or modify the requirement of a screen wall where cause can be shown that no 
good purpose would be served and also that such modifications would not be 
detrimental to the surrounding property…”     
 
Motion by Hutson 
Supported by Courtney 
 
MOVED, to grant Harry & Sunnie Kwon, 38921 Dequindre a one (1) year renewable 
variance to install a 6’ high wood fence in lieu of a 6’ high masonry screen wall for a 35’ 
long portion of the west property line where the property borders residential zoned 
property. 
 

• Wooden structure to be as close in appearance as possible to the masonry-
screen wall required by the Ordinance. 

• Fence will comply with the dictates of Sun Oil regarding what may be constructed 
in this easement. 

• One-year time frame will allow Board to study both appearance and need for 
maintenance. 

 
Yeas:  5 – Maxwell, Courtney, Gies, Hutson, Kovacs 
Absent: 1 – Vleck 
 



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS – FINAL                                         JANUARY 20, 2004 

 8 

ITEM #7 – con’t. 
 
MOTION TO GRANT VARIANCE FOR ONE (1) YEAR CARRIED 
 
Mr. Kovacs stated that he believes that this is the best solution the Board could arrive at 
due to the restrictions put on this property by Sun Oil. 
 
ITEM #8 - VARIANCE REQUESTED.  MR. & MRS. STEPHEN SLAVIK, 2949 
VINEYARDS DR., for relief to construct a new, enclosed swimming pool addition on the 
rear of the existing home.  This addition would result in an 18’ rear yard setback where 
Section 30.10.01 requires a 45’ rear yard setback in R-1A Zoning Districts. 
 
Mr. Stimac explained that the petitioner is requesting relief of the Zoning Ordinance to 
construct a new, enclosed swimming pool addition on the rear of the existing home.  
The site plan submitted indicates the addition will result in an 18’ rear yard setback to 
the south property line.  Section 30.10.01 requires a 45’ rear yard setback in R-1A 
Zoning Districts. 
 
Mr. Slavik was present and stated that he was the owner of this home as well as a 
Building Contractor.  Mr. Slavik explained that the reason they chose this home was to 
be close to the school his daughter was attending.  Mr. Slavik stated that his wife needs 
water therapy twelve months out of the year and that is the main reason they wish to put 
in this pool addition.  This home is situated on a corner lot, which is long and narrow.  
The neighbor on the west would not be affected by this addition and the addition would 
be approximately 47’ to the side entry of the garage of the neighbor directly to the south.  
Mr. Slavik did not feel this addition would affect either neighbor and furthermore the 
addition would sit down in a “hollow” and would not be visible from the street.   
 
The Chairman opened the Public Hearing.  No one wished to be heard and the Public 
Hearing was closed. 
 
There are four (4) written approvals on file.  There is one (1) written objection on file. 
 
Mr. Kovacs asked what the setback requirements were to put in a pool and Mr. Stimac 
explained that an in-ground or aboveground-uncovered pool could be placed within 6’ 
from the side or rear property line and it is a recommendation that it be placed 10’ from 
the house. 
 
Mr. Maxwell asked what the height of the addition was and Mr. Slavik said that he 
thought it was about 17’  to the peak of the addition. 
 
Mr. Kovacs clarified that a pool was considered an accessory structure and therefore if 
uncovered could be placed within 6’ of the property line.  Mr. Kovacs said that he 
thought this was a very unique situation.  
 
 



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 E. 
BIG BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH – 
In order to construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) An 8 
foot variance from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet from 
the west property line, 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that the 
proposed driveway be set back at least 50 feet from the west property line, 
and 3) a variance from the requirement that a landscaped berm be provided 
between the proposed driveway and the west property line.   
 
SECTION:  10.30.04 (B), (E), (F) 

 















 

   

R e s i d e n t i a l  

C o m m e r c i a l  

I n d u s t r i a l  

  

 
31471 Northwestern Highway, Suite 2 
Farmington Hills, Michigan 48334-2575 
Phone 248-985-9101 
Fax 248-985-9105 

720 Ann Arbor, Ste. 312 
  Flint, Michigan 48502 

Phone: 810-238-9140 
  Fax: 810-238-9142 

Website:  GAVASSOCIATES.COM 

 
 

Architects /  Engineers /   Planners 

February 10, 2011 

 

Mr. Paul Evans 

City of Troy Planning Department 

500 W. Big Beaver Road 

Troy, MI 48084  

 

RE: St. Joseph’s Chaldean Catholic Church 

       2442 E. Big Beaver Road 

       Troy, MI 48083 

          

Mr. Paul Evans, 

 

We are requesting variances for the following items in regards to the Troy Zoning Ordinance 

Section 6.21, subsections E and F: 

 

1. The proposed vestibule relates to subsection E, which states that there shall be a minimum 
of a 50’-0” side yard setback. The proposed vestibule area will encroach on the setback by 

approximately 7’-6”, which we are asking for a variance on. This new vestibule area would 

serve as a covered area for the rear entry door. 

2. The proposed drive relates to subsection F, which states that the side yard area abutting a 
residential district will be maintained as open landscaped area. The proposed new drive will 

violate this part of the ordinance, which we are asking for a variance on. The new drive will 

conform to the landscape requirements set forth in the zoning ordinance. This drive will 

alleviate the congestion and traffic on Big Beaver because it will become a second entrance 

to the site. The current entrance has a drop off area which tends to create backups onto Big 

Beaver. The new drive does not have a drop off area and will be a straight access to the 

parking lot at the rear of the site. 

 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. (248-985-9101) 

Thank you. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

    

Dan Swiontoniowski 

Project Manager 





evanspm
Polygon



evanspm
Oval













evanspm
Oval



evanspm
Oval



 
 

 

 Date:  December 20, 2010 

 

 

Preliminary Site Plan 

For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 

 

 

 
Applicant: Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou 

 

Project Name: St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church Renovations 

 

Plan Date: Submitted to Troy Planning Department December 3, 2010 

 

Location: 2442 East Big Beaver Road 

 

Zoning: R1-E and RM-1  

 

Action Requested: Preliminary Site Plan Approval 

 

Required Information: Deficiencies noted 

 

 

PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
We are in receipt of a preliminary site plan submittal for the renovation of an existing church 

property. The project proposes several significant changes, including a new access drive to Big 

Beaver Road, a new drop-off area and circulation route, two small building additions and 

renovations, and renovations to an outdoor area with a grotto.   

 

Location of Subject Property: 

The property is located on the south side of Big Beaver Road, between John R Road and 

Dequindre Road. 

 

Size of Subject Property: 

The parcel is 5.712 acres. 

 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

2 

Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 

The applicant proposes to continue using the site as a church. 

 

Current Use of Subject Property: 

The subject property is currently a church.   

 

Current Zoning: 

The property is currently split-zoned.  The east portion of the site is zoned R-1E, Single Family 

Residential District, and the west portion is zoned RM-1, Multiple Family Residential District, 

Low Rise. 

 

Zoning Classification of Adjacent Parcels and Current Land Use:  

North: (across Big Beaver) R-1E, Single Family Residential District; single family homes 

West: RM-1, Multiple Family Residential District, Low Rise; single and multiple family 

residential homes 

South: RM-1, Multiple Family Residential District, Low Rise; single and multiple family 

residential homes; and R-1E, Single Family Residential District; vacant property and a detention 

basin. 

East: R-1E, Single Family Residential District; single family homes 

 

BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 
 

The existing church is located on the west side of the overall site.  There are two additional large 

buildings containing a rectory, office, small hall (central building) and a large hall (east building). 

The site is accessed via two driveways, one at the center fo the lot and another (right-turn only) at 

the east end of the lot.  A central driveway provides access to the majority of parking, witch is 

located south of the buildings, although some parking also exists along Big Beaver, north of the 

buildings.  The primary components of site arrangement are not proposed to be altered, only 

added to, as we will describe in the site access and circulation section of this review. 

 

Items to be Addressed: None   
 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 

The conditions for special use approval for a church are established in Section 10.30.04.  There 

are several dimensional requirements that must be considered here.  First, the setbacks for all side 

of the project are 50 feet, which is a greater setback requirement that most uses in the R1-E and 

RM-1 Districts.  Second, a church requires a minimum of 120 feet of frontage on a major 

thoroughfare. Third, parking is not permitted in a required yard that is adjacent a public street, 

nor is parking permitted adjacent to residentially zoned property. 

 

Several elements of this site do not comply with all these requirements, but this is due to the 

existing church having been developed prior to the adoption of those requirements.  Applicable 

subsections of Section 10.30.04. state: 

 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

3 

B. Front, side and rear yard setbacks shall be a minimum of fifty (50) feet. 

 

E. “Parking shall not be permitted in the required yards adjacent to any public street or 

adjacent to any land zoned for residential purposes, other than that which is developed or 

committed for uses other than the construction of residential dwellings. Such yards shall be 

maintained as landscaped open space. This landscaped yard area requirement related to parking 

areas  adjacent to residentially zoned land shall apply to parking areas for which site  plans 

were approved after July 1, 2000.” 

 

For the purposes of this review, we should note that parking does exist on the east, south, and 

west sides adjacent residential, within the required 50-foot yards (setbacks).  This is a condition 

which predates the original site plan, however, and it is specifically exempted in the Ordinance 

requirements (given that it was approved prior to July 1, 2000).  Therefore, this is a legal, 

conforming condition.  However, this does not exempt future changes or additions that require 

site plan review from complying with this requirement. 

 

Consequently, the proposed third access drive and drop-off area, which would cut through the 

landscaped area along the site’s west end that does not have parking currently, would violate the 

Ordinance as designed.  In other words, while the portions of the site that provide parking within 

the 50-foot setback were approved prior to July 1, 2000 and comply with the Ordinance, any new 

activity requiring site plan approval may not violate this setback and must comply, including the 

proposed.  Further, while the site plan is not dimensioned, it is clear that the proposed west 

vestibule entry also violates the setback rule here and is also not permitted without relief from a 

variance.  In order to permit the development of the vestibule, the access drive, and the drop off 

area, the applicant must appear before the Zoning Board of Appeals and obtain a variance from 

the minimum 50-foot setback adjacent residentially zoned properties for churches as established 

by Section 10.30.04.E. 

 

While height data has not been provided by the applicant, we can confirm that, based on 

observation made during a site visit, that the existing buildings do not exceed maximum 

requirements. 

 

Required and Provided Dimensions: 

Section 30.10.02 and special use provisions for churches require the following setbacks and 

height limits (all dimensions are estimated, as they were not provided on the plans): 

 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

4 

 

Items to be Addressed: 1.) provide dimensional data. 2.) Obtain variances from dimensional 

deficiencies noted herein. 
 

PARKING 
 

Parking: 

The site plan indicates a total of 321 parking spaces which includes 13 barrier free parking 

spaces.  

   

Parking Calculations: 

The parking calculations provided by the applicant are as follows: 

 Required: Provided: 

Setbacks   

Front 

(north) 
50 feet 

Approximately 50 feet to 

parking, 120 feet to building 

Side (existing) 

(west) 
50 feet 

Approximately 50 feet to 

building, approximately 3 

feet to rear yard parking 

(conforming as it was 

approved prior to July 1, 

2000) 

Side (proposed) 

(west) 
50 feet 

Approximately 5 feet to 

drive, approximately 37 to 

new vestibule 

Side 

(east) 
50 feet 

Approximately 8 feet 

(conforming as it was 

approved prior to July 1, 

2000) 

Rear 

(south) 
50 feet 

Approximately 232 feet to 

building, approximately 

10.5 feet to rear yard 

parking (conforming as it 

was approved prior to July 1, 

2000) 

Building Height 25 Feet, 2.5 stories 

Unknown (although this 

proposal does not 

alter/impact maximum 

height) 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

5 

 
Required Provided 

One (1) space per 3 seats or 6 feet of 

bench seating in the main worship area.  

This church accommodates 800 seats and 

requires 267 spaces 

321 spaces 

Banquet room requires one space for each 

two persons capacity plus one for each 

employee for each ten seats.  This site’s 

banquet facilities accommodate 325 seats, 

requiring 163 guest spaces and 34 

employee spaces, for 196 total required 

spaces. 

Office space requires one space for every 

200 square feet of usable area.  This site 

has 1,000 square feet of office for 5 

required spaces. 

Rectory requires two spaces 

Total required spaces is 267 + 196 + 5 + 2 

= 470 spaces 

 

The site is technically deficient in parking.  However, the uses on the site do not occur 

concurrently.  The banquet hall uses do not take place at the same time as services.  The banquet 

use required 196 spaces, well under the provided 321.  The Church itself requires 267 spaces, 

also under the provided 321.  Further, the proposed improvements do not affect the capacity of 

the site and this is a previously existing nonconformity that functions in its current configuration.  

Consequently, we have no reservations with regard to parking.. 

 

Items to be Addressed: None.   

 

SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
Proposed Circulation: 

The site is accessed via two existing driveways.  The plan would add a third at the extreme west 

end of the property.  We do not necessarily oppose the third driveway, and defer to the City 

engineer in this regard.  However, as noted elsewhere in this review the significant drive, 

vestibule, and drop-ff area in the required landscaped setback along the west side of the building 

violates the Ordinance and must be removed or a variance must be obtained to allow it to 

proceed. 

 

Sidewalks:  

The site has an 8-foot wide sidewalk along its Big Beaver Road frontage and sidewalks 

throughout the site.  The site plan should incorporate a sidewalk connection between Big Beaver 

and the buildings, however. 

 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

6 

Items to be Addressed: 1.) Remove west driveway and improvements on west side of building or 

obtain variance to allow development in the setback. 2.) Provide sidewalk connection to the main 

road sidewalks.    

 

NATURAL RESOURCES 
 

The site is previously developed and contains no significant natural features, although there are 

mature landscaping elements.  The proposed plan would not impact any protected natural 

features, but would impact a mature landscaped area along the west side of the building.  Please 

see our landscaping and site access and circulation sections of this review for more information 

in this regard. 

 

Items to be Addressed: None. 

 

LANDSCAPING 
 

A landscape plan has been submitted, however it does not provide landscaping that takes into 

account the status of this project as a project requiring special use approval and does not take into 

consideration the specific use standards for churches. 

 

While the existing parking does not need to comply, the new improvements (were they 

authorized by a variance) on the west side would need to follow Ordinance requirements.  

Whenever the off-street parking is adjacent to land zoned and developed or developable for 

residential purposes, the parking area shall be screened from that adjacent residential area by the 

placement of a four feet six inch (4' 6") high landscaped earth berm. The top of the berm shall be 

landscaped with a minimum of a double row, ten (10) feet apart, of upright coniferous evergreens 

(pine or spruce species, as acceptable to the Department of Parks and Recreation), five (5) to six 

(6) feet in height, twenty (20) feet on center, staggered ten (10) feet on center. 

 

Also, developments in the R1-B District that are not single family homes require a greenbelt and 

greenbelt trees.  They also require a minimum of 10% landscaped open space.  The project meets 

these standards. 

 

Items to be Addressed: Provide revised landscaping to comply with Ordinance requirements if a 

variance is obtained.  

 

LIGHTING 

 

The applicant has not provided a photometric plan for this project.  Full lighting details will be 

provided for final site plan approval.   

 

Items to be Addressed: None. 

 

SPECIAL USE  
 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

7 

In the R1-E District, churches are permitted as a special use. This project would significantly 

alter the conditions of the original approval of this project and would impact adjacent properties. 

It contemplates improvements on the site that are within required setbacks adjacent residential 

properties and changes the plan that was approved for this property. As such, a special use permit 

must be issued for the revised site plan to allow the project to move forward, in accordance with 

Section 03.31.00.  We understand that the applicant has not submitted for special use approval at 

this time, but will provide the following brief comments for guidance for the applicant and 

Planning Commission as the project moves forward.  We will provide a full review of the site’s 

compliance with Special Use provisions once the applicant submits an application for special use 

approval. 

 

For any special use, according to Section 03.31.04, the Planning Commission shall review the 

request, supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 

Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or 

deny the request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific conditions. 

 

Use Standards 

 

The applicant should be aware that Section 10.30.04 lists several conditions for churches within 

the R1-E District (items labeled “not applicable” are not impacted by the application submitted 

and reviewed). They are as follows: 

 

A.  Buildings of greater than the maximum height allowed in Article XXX, "Schedule of 

Regulations", may be allowed provided that the front, side and rear yards are increased 

one (1) foot for each foot of building height which exceeds the maximum height allowed. 

(Rev. 07-10-2000) (Not applicable.) 

B.  Front, side and rear yard setbacks shall be a minimum of fifty (50) feet. (Deficiencies 

noted in the area, width, height and setbacks section of this review. Variances are 

required.) 

C.  The site shall be so located as to have at least one (1) property line abutting a Major 

Thoroughfare of not less than one hundred twenty (120) feet of right-of-way width, 

existing or proposed, and all ingress and egress to the site shall be directly onto such 

major thoroughfare or a marginal access service drive thereof, with the following 

exceptions: (Criteria met.) 

1.  The Planning Commission may permit access drives to streets or thoroughfares 

other than Major Thoroughfares, in those instances where they determine that 

such access would improve the traffic safety characteristics in the area of the site, 

while not negatively impacting adjacent residential properties. (Not applicable.) 

D.  One or more of the following locational criteria may be considered by the Planning 

Commission as a basis for approval or denial of proposals for church development:  

1.  Location at the intersection of two (2) Major Thoroughfares, each of which has a 

right-of-way width of at least one hundred twenty (120) feet (existing or 

proposed). (Not applicable.) 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

8 

2.  Location abutting a Freeway right-of-way. (Not applicable.) 

3.  Location involving a total Major Thoroughfare frontage block (extending between 

two intersecting local streets). (Not applicable.) 

4.  Location where the site has at least one (1) property line, apart from its Major 

Thoroughfare frontage, in common with land which is developed, zoned, or 

otherwise committed for use other than the construction of One-Family 

Residential dwellings. (Not applicable.) 

 These criteria are intended, in part, to assure that the location of a church will 

not negatively impact the potential for the logical extension of single-family 

residential development in the adjacent area.  

E.  Parking shall not be permitted in the required yards adjacent to any public street or 

adjacent to any land zoned for residential purposes, other than that which is developed 

or committed for uses other than the construction of residential dwellings. Such yards 

shall be maintained as landscaped open space. This landscaped yard area requirement 

related to parking areas adjacent to residentially zoned land shall apply to parking areas 

for which site plans were approved after July 1, 2000. (Variance required to permit 

proposed activities in the side yard.) 

F.  Whenever the off-street parking is adjacent to land zoned and developed or developable 

for residential purposes, the parking area shall be screened from that adjacent 

residential area by the placement of a four feet six inch (4' 6") high landscaped earth 

berm. The top of the berm shall be landscaped with a minimum of a double row, ten (10) 

feet apart, of upright coniferous evergreens (pine or spruce species, as acceptable to the 

Department of Parks and Recreation), five (5) to six (6) feet in height, twenty (20) feet on 

center, staggered ten (10) feet on center. 

 This landscaped berm requirement shall apply to parking areas for which site plans were 

approved after July 1, 2000. The screening for parking areas established or proposed for 

construction before that date is permitted to be in the form of a continuous obscuring 

wall, four feet six inches (4’6”) in height, in accordance with the provisions of Article 

XXXIX, Environmental Provisions. This screenwall shall be provided at or adjacent to 

those sides of the parking area which lie adjacent to residentially zoned land. Such 

parking area screenwalls shall also be provided adjacent to residentially zoned land 

wherein the above-described landscaped berm requirement does not apply. (Not 

applicable.) 

G.  Whenever facilities such as community halls, fellowship or social halls, recreation 

facilities and other similar uses are proposed as incidental to the principal church or 

worship facility use, such secondary facilities shall not be constructed or occupied in 

advance of the sanctuary or principal worship area of the church complex. (Not 

applicable.) 

1.  The seating capacity of such incidental use areas shall not exceed that of the 

sanctuary or principal worship area of the church complex. (Not applicable.) 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

9 

2.  Parking shall be provided for such incidental use areas at one-half (½) the rate of 

that required for the sanctuary or principal worship area, and shall be in addition 

to the parking required for the principal worship area. (Not applicable.) 

3.  Such incidental facilities must be used for church, worship, or religious education 

purposes, in a manner which is consistent with residential zoning and compatible 

with adjacent residential property. They shall not be used, leased or rented for 

commercial purposes. (Not applicable.) 

4.  Active indoor recreation facilities, such as gymnasiums, shall be located at least 

eighty (80) feet from any residentially zoned land, other than that which is 

developed or committed for uses other than the construction of residential 

dwellings. (Not applicable.) 

H.  All structures, appurtenances, and fixtures related to outdoor recreation purposes shall 

be located a minimum of one hundred (100) feet from any residentially zoned property, 

other than that which is developed or committed for uses other than the construction of 

residential dwellings. (Not applicable.) 

 

Standards of Approval 

Section 03.31.05 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, the 

Planning Commission, or the City Council, where indicated, shall find that: 

 

1. The land use or activity being proposed shall be of such location, size and character as to 

be compatible with the orderly development or use of adjacent land and/or Districts. 

2. The land use or activity under consideration is within the capacity limitations of the 

existing or proposed public services and facilities which serve its location.  

 

These criteria will be evaluated once an application has been submitted.  

 

Items to be addressed: Submit an application for special use approval. 

 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

Section 3.43.01 establishes the requirements for preliminary site plan approval.  The only 

outstanding element required for site plan approval is full dimensions of setbacks. 

 

Items to be Addressed: Provide dimensions. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

This project cannot move forward as designed without relief from the Ordinance.  Therefore, we 

recommend that the Planning Commission postpone action on the applicant’s request until such 

time as they can apply for and potentially obtain a series of variances from the Zoning Board of 

Appeals and to provide a revised application addressing the other items noted herein, and 

including a new application for special use approval. 

 



St. Joseph Church, December 20, 2010 

10 

 
 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 11, 2011 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE APPROVAL AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 

REVIEW (File Number SU 385) – Proposed Additions to St. Joseph Chaldean 
Catholic Church, 2442 E. Big Beaver, South side of Big Beaver, East of John R, 
Section 25, Currently Zoned R-1E (One Family Residential) and RM-1 (Multiple 
Family Residential) Districts 
 
Mr. Branigan presented a summary of the proposed Special Use and Preliminary 
Site Plan application for St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church.  He specifically 
addressed the additional access drive on Big Beaver, the drive along the western 
portion of the property and the building improvements. 
 
Mr. Branigan reported the proposed project could not move forward without relief 
from the Zoning Ordinance.  Therefore, he recommended taking no action on the 
request to allow the petitioner to seek the appropriate variances from the Board of 
Zoning Appeals (BZA).  Mr. Branigan further indicated a revised application 
addressing items noted in the review and a new application for Special Use 
Approval would be required should the BZA grant the variances.   
 
Ghassan Abdelnour, project architect, of G.A.V & Associates, Inc., 31471 
Northwestern Highway, Farmington Hills, and Dawad A. Defouni, project engineer, 
of J.A.D. Engineering Services, 4197 Court Anthony, Waterford, were present to 
represent the petitioner. 
 
Mr. Abdelnour addressed the intent of the proposed plan to alleviate traffic 
congestion by providing better circulation and traffic flow.  He also addressed the 
proposed building improvements. 
 
The petitioner, Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou, addressed the traffic congestion 
that results with church traffic, especially during holidays and special celebrations.  
He stated the church often uses the Troy Police Department services to assist in 
directing the traffic.  Fr. Kajbou addressed the size and makeup of the congregation 
and the service schedule. 
 
Discussion followed on: 
• Traffic circulation and flow. 
• Parking. 
• Existing and proposed drop off areas. 
• Traffic Engineer review. 
• Proof of difficulty of land / hardship required for granting variances. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 11, 2011 
  
 
 

3 
 

• Potential for deceleration lane on Big Beaver. 
• Services schedule. 
• Notification to public of Public Hearing. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Stanley Pilchowski of 2993 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. Pilchowski spoke in 
opposition of the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the traffic, the 
proposed driveway and drop off area on the western portion of the property, lighting, 
noise and the public hearing notification process. 
 
Samuel Mitchell of 2914 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. Mitchell spoke in 
opposition of the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the traffic, 
property values, lighting and noise.   
 
Charles Pelzer of 2878 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. Pelzer spoke in 
opposition of the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the traffic, noise 
and lighting.  Mr. Pelzer indicated his bedroom window would face the proposed 
driveway on the western portion of the property and shared a photograph showing 
the view from his bedroom window. 
 
Sam Daya of 2541 Marcus, Troy, was present.  Mr. Daya spoke in opposition of the 
proposed project.  He voiced concerns with traffic and the public hearing notification 
process.   
 
David Livingston, City of Troy Police Lieutenant/Special Operations section, was 
present.  Lt. Livingston addressed the traffic congestion on Big Beaver Road with 
respect to the church services, daily activity, holidays and special celebrations.  He 
expressed appreciation for the efforts taken by the church to improve the flow and 
circulation of traffic.  Lt. Livingston said the Police Department would welcome any 
circulation design that alleviates the congestion.  Lt. Livingston briefly addressed the 
process to erect a traffic light. 
 
Fr. Kajbou addressed the schedule of weekday church activities and Sunday and 
holiday services.  He indicated the church’s willingness to go to the expense 
necessary to alleviate existing traffic problems. 
 
Brian King of 2884 Roundtree, Troy, was present.  Mr. King spoke in opposition of 
the proposed project.  He voiced concerns relating to the close proximity of the 
proposed driveway to the residential homes, lighting and property values.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL JANUARY 11, 2011 
  
 
 

4 
 

Discussion continued on: 
• Potential for deceleration lane. 
• Special Use standards applicable to site plan. 
• Photometrics plan; impact of vehicular and building lights to adjacent residential. 
• Landscaping. 
• City owned property to the south. 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. DISTRIBUTION OF DRAFT CITY OF TROY ZONING ORDINANCE 

 
A hard copy of the Draft Zoning Ordinance was distributed to each Board member.   
 
Mr. Savidant briefly outlined the schedule to introduce the Draft Zoning Ordinance 
to other Boards and Commissions and the adoption process by the Planning 
Commission and the City Council. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to place the Draft Zoning Ordinance as an 
agenda item for discussion on the January 25, 2011 Special/Study meeting.  Mr. 
Savidant asked members to submit in writing any suggestions or revisions for 
discussion at the meeting. 
 
 

7. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR THE YEAR 2011 
 
Chair Hutson asked for nominations from the floor for Chair. 
 
Mr. Schultz nominated Michael Hutson. 
 
Hearing no further nominations, Chair Hutson declared the nominations for the 
position of Chair closed.   
 
A voice vote was taken; all ayes, no nays. 
 
Mr. Hutson was announced as Chair. 
 
Chair Hutson asked for nominations from the floor for Vice Chair. 
 
Mr. Schultz nominated Mark Maxwell. 
Mr. Strat nominated Donald Edmunds. 
Mr. Edmunds nominated John Tagle. 
 
Hearing no further nominations, Chair Hutson declared the nominations for the 
position of Vice Chair closed. 



From: Brent Savidant
To: Kathy Czarnecki; Planning
Subject: FW: St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church
Date: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:40:33 PM

 
 

From: snichols48083@comcast.net [mailto:snichols48083@comcast.net] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:40 PM
To: Brent Savidant
Subject: St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church
 

As a co-owner of Wexford Parkhomes located at 2784 Roundtree Drive for the past

32 years, I wish to express my opposition to the proposed West driveway and

entrance into the church.  The traffic coming in and going out of the church is very

difficult to tolerate during any and all of their church services.  As you are well aware,

the situation on Holy Days is even worse, requiring additional security and closing off

our 16 Mile entrance.  I feel it is time for St. Joseph to find a large facility for their

congregation.

Sandra L. Nichols

2784 Roundtree Drive

Troy, MI  48083

mailto:/O=CITY OF TROY/OU=CITYOFTROY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAVIDANTB
mailto:CzarneckiK@troymi.gov
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


3. HEARING OF CASES 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 

LIVERNOIS – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 
15 foot variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the 
proposed parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 

 













To, Date: February 4th 2011
Board of Zoning Appeal,
City of Troy
Michigan.

Sub: Application of Variance for Split lots B & C for current Property Location 4820 Livernois

Dear Sir/ Madam,

I, Ashish Manek and my wife Minal Gada ( Current Owners) of property @ 4820 Livernois Rd, Troy, 
MI 48098. We are proud residents of city of troy for last 6 years and 4 years at current resident. We 
would like to apply to split the lot as per drawings submitted in this application. 

Currently there is one house (Our residence)on this lot. This is a unique lot. Keeping the location of this 
house in mind, we could develop 3 lots. We don't intend to demolish or move current house. 

All 3 lots meet the city of troy acreage requirement, However 2 of this lots don't meet the frontage lot 
requirement. Hence we are asking for variance. All this lots are unique compare to other surrounding 
lots as they have more depth. Please find attached document that support the following. 

1) Average Acreage in surrounding subdivision
2) Average depth and width in surrounding subdivision.

As our proposed lots meets acreage requirement and as per our survey this three lots would not cause 
any kind of adverse effect to properties in immediate vicinity or in the zoning district. Infact they 
would give more revenue to city of troy in taxes.

We plan to build unique energy efficient house on this lots that meets requirement of City of Troy and 
State of Michigan.

We request you to approve our application.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours sincerely

Minal Gada and Ashish Manek



evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval





4820 Livernois and Near by property Facts

 

Lot Identification Acreage Depth Subdivision Address
26 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
48 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
70 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
92 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's

114 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
139 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
117 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's

95 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
73 15000/100 17250 115 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's
41 15000/100 16100 115 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

47 Opposite to lot 15000/100 13580 97 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
47 Next to house 15000/100 19932 132 151 Same Subdivision 1980's Aberdeen Dr

53 15000/100 7910 56.5 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
59 15000/100 7410 57 130 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
72 15000/100 15400 110 140 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
94 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

116 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
138 15000/100 13500 90 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

65 15000/100 10200 68 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr
71 15000/100 8850 59 150 Opposite Subdivision 1990's Aberdeen Dr

4781 15000/100 29600 160 185 Same Subdivision 1980's
61 15000/100 16500 125 132 Same Subdivision 1980's
75 15000/100 15708 119 132 Same Subdivision 1980's

174 15000/100 13440 64 210 Same Subdivision 1980's
187 15000/100 10132 68 149 Same Subdivision 1980's
173 15000/100  70 132 Same Subdivision 1990's
186 15000/100  56.05 210 Same Subdivision 1990's

72 15000/100 17000 56.01 135.14 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct 
56 15000/100 17000 56.01 158 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct 
40 15000/100 16000 79 149 200 meters from Property 2004 Whitney Ct

Average 15000 15111.56 83.72 136.37 Averages
Proposed Lot A / Parcel 1 15000 23648.88 115.96 203.94 Unique lot
Proposed Lot B / Parcel 2 15000 19082.5 85 224.5 Variance Required
Proposed Lot C / Parcel 3 15000 18807.01 85 221.26 Variance Required

City Acreage/ 
Frontage 

Requirement
Actual 

Frontage
Construction 

Year
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr
Braemar Dr

Dorshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr
Glenshire Dr





Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax 
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this 
data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

City of Troy Geographical Information Systems - Department of Information Technology

216 Feet216108

800 ft from 4820 livernois new construction 
compared to neighbourhood

0

02/10/2011

Notes

Created:





The next 3 exhibits are City-provided.   

The intent of this information is to give the Board a numerical idea of lot layout in the 

area.  The exhibits show the lot frontage for selected lots. 

The first example comprises of properties within 300 feet of the subject property. 

The second example comprises properties within a random “block” 

The third example comprises of all properties within the platted subdivision, excluding 

one lot that does not have a house (appears to be a detention pond) 

At the end of each exhibit are calculations showing the average lot frontage and one 

standard deviation. 

Keep in mind: 

The information is for lot frontage, which is different than lot width.  Lot frontage is the 

width of the front lot line.  Lot frontage is not regulated by the Zoning Ordinance.  Lot 

width is measured at the front setback line. In this district that is 40 feet back from the 

front lot line. 

By using the map, you can estimate which lots might have a wider or narrower lot width 

than the frontage. 

By calculating a standard deviation, you can further examine (statistically) whether the 

average frontage skewed by a small number of lots that are either very wide or narrow.   

Applying one standard deviation to either side of the average frontage tells us where 

about 68% of the lots within the sample fall. 

From Wikipedia: 

“The Standard deviation is a widely used measurement of variability or diversity used 

in statistics and probability theory. It shows how much variation or "dispersion" there is 

from the "average" (mean, or expected/budgeted value). A low standard deviation 

indicates that the data points tend to be very close to the mean, whereas high standard 

deviation indicates that the data are spread out over a large range of values.” 

For further explanation here is another good source 

http://www.robertniles.com/stats/stdev.shtml  

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistics�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Probability_theory�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Statistical_dispersion�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mean�
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Mean�
http://www.robertniles.com/stats/stdev.shtml�


Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

76 GLENSHIRE 104

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

61 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

65 ABERDEEN 68

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4901 LIVERNOIS 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4890 DORSHIRE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

18 BELHAVEN 171

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4885 DORSHIRE 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

70 BELHAVEN 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4883 LIVERNOIS 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

26 BRAEMAR 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

110 WILTON 138

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

47 ABERDEEN 97

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4860 LIVERNOIS 137

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

48 BRAEMAR 90

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

41 ABERDEEN 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

53 ABERDEEN 100

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

103 GLENSHIRE 118

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

115 WILTON 197

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

75 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

47 GLENSHIRE 150

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

59 ABERDEEN 57

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

64 GLENSHIRE 118

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

90 GLENSHIRE 104

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

50 GLENSHIRE 165

Address:

27

46

Avg (Mean) 130

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

61 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

18 BELHAVEN 171

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4885 DORSHIRE 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

70 BELHAVEN 120

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4860 LIVERNOIS 137

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

75 GLENSHIRE 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

47 GLENSHIRE 150

Address:



10

51

Avg (Mean) 159

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

451 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

375 BELHAVEN 132

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

481 BELDALE 320

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

520 BELDALE 115

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

476 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

410 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

314 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

344 BELDALE 148

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

376 BELHAVEN 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

255 WILTON 125

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

185 WILTON 135

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

229 WILTON 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

203 WILTON 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

285 WILTON 150

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

280 WILTON 276

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

307 WILTON 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

110 WILTON 138

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

170 WILTON 155

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

140 WILTON 144

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

230 WILTON 158

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

157 WILTON 135

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4820 LIVERNOIS 286

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

200 WILTON 158

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4781 DORSHIRE 160

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

386 BELHAVEN 136

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

498 BELDALE 124

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

115 WILTON 197

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

4845 DORSHIRE 196

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

432 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

454 BELDALE 130

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

338 WILTON 161

Address:

Parcel Frontage:

396 BELHAVEN 135

Address:



Parcel Frontage:

310 WILTON 161

Address:

33

48

Avg (Mean) 157

Standard Deviation (STDEV)

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight






	INTRODUCTORY INFORMATION
	Standards for Non-Use Variances
	Recommended Form for Motions - Dimensional Variances
	Recommended Form for Motions - Expand Nonconforming Uses
	Expansion of Nonconforming uses or structures
	Board of Zoning Appeals Procedure
	Introductions

	AGENDA - March 15, 2011
	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	February 15, 2011 Regular Meeting

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A.  VARIANCE REQUEST, HARRY KWON, 38921 DEQUINDRE
	Harry Kwon, 38921 Dequindre - A variance from the requirement that the required obscuring wall along the west property line be constructed of common or face brick, or of poured or precast masonry or decorative block, in order to maintain the existing wood fence.
	Aerial and Location Maps
	Application
	Photograph
	BZA Minutes - January 15, 2008
	BZA Minutes - January 18, 2005 
	BZA Minutes - January 20, 2004 


	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MONSIGNOR ZOUHAIR TOMA KAJBOU, 2442 E. BIG BEAVER ROAD, ST. JOSEPH CHALDEAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
	Monsignor Zouhair Toma Kajbou, 2442 E. Big Beaver Road, St. Joseph Chaldean Catholic Church – In order to construct an addition to the church and a new driveway: 1) An 8 foot variance from the requirement that the addition be set back 50 feet from the west property line, 2) a 43 foot variance from the requirement that the proposed driveway be set back at least 50 feet from the west property line, and 3) a variance from the requirement that a landscaped berm be provided between the proposed driveway and the west property line.
	Aerial and Location Maps
	Application
	Site Plan
	Planning Consultant Review, dated 12/20/10
	Planning Commission Minutes - January 11, 2011
	Public Comment


	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS
	Minal Gada and Ashish Manek, 4820 Livernois – In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 15 foot variance to the required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the proposed parcels.
	Aerial and Location Maps
	Application
	Proposed Splits  
	Proposed splits with building envelope shown
	Surrounding property calculations 
	Proposed homes  sketch 
	Denial from Assessing Department
	Parcel Variance Report
	Alternative splits



	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT




